HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
MIDLAND, TEXAS

11-4-59

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
Box 1545
HObbs, New Mexico Re: ELEVAT‘ON

Gentlemen:

The ELEVATION of the following well is: 3379 DF 3371 Gr as

reported by Laughlin-Simmons & Company.
COUNTY. __lea, N. M. Field: Ianglie-Mattix

Humble Oil & Refining Company

Sec 22, T-23-8, R-36-K

660' FNL & FEL of Sec.
The above is given you to complete your records for the Form 1,
“Notice of Intention to Drill,”" filed with you on this well under date of:

10-21-53

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
R.W. BYBEE , DIV. MANAGER

By: ¥. H. McMahon
F. H. McMahon

Orig: 1 cc: TexasRRC
cc: Mr. D. C. Fransen
Mr. R. R. McCarty
Mr. H. L. Beckman
Dist. Supt.
File



